
From: Marks, Jaclyn
Sent: 12/22/2011 3:02:12 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: R11-05-005 (RPS) Sec 399.20 FiT Program

From: DeAngelis, Regina
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 2:04 PM
To: 'cadowney@cadowneyiaw.com'; 'chris.ieveriza@glaciaienergy.vi'; 'douglass@energyattorney.com'; 
'iiddeli@energyattorney.com'; 'Jean-Claude.Bertet@iadwp.com'; 'jneison@psrec.coop'; 
'jody_iondon_consulting@earthiink.net'; 'jiesiie@luce.com'; 'mgml@pge.com'; 'matthew@turn.org'; 
'info@caiseia.org'; 'rick_noger@praxair.com'; 'sheidon.kimber@recurrentenergy.com'; 
'stephen.burnage@gmaii.com'; 'tam.hunt@gmaii.com'; 'wpiaxico@axiopower.com'; 
'iwisiand@ucsusa.org'; 'rhardy@hardyenergy.com'; 'Andrew.Luscz@GiaciaiEnergy.com'; 
'dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com'; 'rresch@seia.org'; 'keith.mccrea@sabiaw.com'; 
'jim_p_white@transcanada.com'; 'JMeyer@pathfinderwind.com'; 'tiocascio@iibertypowercorp.com'; 
'JCasadont@BiueStarEnergy.com'; 'jkern@biuestarenergy.com'; 'mkuchera@biuestarenergy.com'; 
'eszaiskowski@cieaniineenergy.com'; 'gretchen.schott@bp.com'; 'angeia.gregory@DirectEnergy.com'; 
'kb@EnerCaiUSA.com'; 'TPhiilips@TigerNaturaiGas.com'; 'kara.morgan@tac-denver.com'; 
'Thomas.Loquvam@pinnaciewest.com'; 'pesposito@tresamigaslic.com'; 'dsaul@pacificsoiar.net'; 
'pthomsen@ormat.com'; 'GouletCA@email.iaccd.edu'; 'keiiy.cauvei@buiid-laccd.org'; 'thali@iaccd.edu'; 
'npedersen@hanmor.com'; 'd.moss@renewabies100.org'; 'mmazur@3PhasesRenewabies.com'; 
'susan.munves@smgov.net'; 'adam.green@solarreserve.com'; 'mmcdannei@iacsd.org'; 
'mmcdannei@iacsd.org'; 'igoodman@commerceenergy.com'; 'ej_wright@oxy.com'; 
'pssed@adelphia.net'; 'cathy.karlstad@sce.com'; 'kswitzer@gswater.com'; 'cponds@ci.chula- 
vista.ca.us'; 'mary@soiutionsforutiiities.com'; 'AMSmith@SempraUtiiities.com'; 
'DAKing@SempraGeneration.com'; 'fortlieb@sandiego.gov'; 'thomaspcorr@gmaii.com'; 
'tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com'; 'kswitzer@scwater.com'; 'GioriaB@anzaeiectric.org'; 
'phii@reesechambers.com'; 'andrea.morrison@directenergy.com'; 'tom.wheeier@madera-county.com'; 
'Joe.Langenberg@gmaii.com'; 'dorth@krcd.org'; 'craigermp@gmail.com'; 
'sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com'; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com'; Lee, Diana; 
'jeanne.soie@sfgov.org'; 'norman.furuta@navy.mil'; 'nes@a-klaw.com'; 'whb@a-kiaw.com'; 
'bcragg@goodinmacbride.com'; 'jsqueri@goodinmacbride.com'; 'jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com'; 
'nmurray@naturener.net'; 'sdhiiton@stoei.com'; 'shong@goodinmacbride.com'; 
'VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com'; 'dhuard@manatt.com'; 'todd.edmister@bingham.com'; 
'nicole@evomarkets.com'; 'jkarp@winston.com'; 'edwardoneill@dwt.com'; 'jeffgray@dwt.com'; 
'bobgex@dwt.com'; 'stevegreenwaid@dwt.com'; 'ssmyers@att.net'; 'robin@resource-soiutions.org'; 
'gpetiin@3degreesinc.com'; 'tam.hunt@gmaii.com'; 'kerry.hattevik@nexteraenergy.com'; 
'jkeyes@keyesandfox.com'; 'kfox@keyesandfox.com'; 'sstanfieid@keyesandfox.com'; 
'zeynep.erdai@ch2m.com'; 'Patrick.VanBeek@CommerciaiEnergy.net'; 'gmorris@emf.net'; 
'ndesnoo@ci.berkeley.ca.us'; 'clyde.muriey@comcast.net'; 'tomb@crossborderenergy.com'; 
'ERasmussen@MarinEnergyAuthority.org'; 'roy@repenergy.com'; 'jweii@aglet.org'; 
'maidridge@ecoact.org'; 'janreid@coastecon.com'; 'michaeiboyd@sbcglobai.net'; 
'johnrredding@earthiink.net'; 'cdariing@piacer.ca.gov'; 'jsanders@caiso.com'; 'kelly@votesolar.org'; 
'cmkehrein@ems-ca.com'; 'davidb@cwo.com'; 'jmcfariand@treasurer.ca.gov'; 
'jim.metropulos@sierraciub.org'; 'wynne@brauniegai.com'; 'biaising@brauniegai.com';
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'rl@eslawfirm.com'; 'sgp@eslawfirm.com'; 'abb@esiawfirm.com'; 'dkk@esiawfirm.com'; 
'jjg@esiawfirm.com'; 'imh@esiawfirm.com'; 'wwester@smud.org'; 'kristin.b.burford@gmaii.com'; 
'kmills@efbf.com'; 'rob@cifp.com'; 'atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com'; 
'peter.eichier@iibertywater.com'; 'kevin.lynch@iberdroiaren.com'; 'jeolive@bpa.gov'; 
'mary.wiencke@pacificorp.com'; 'pbrachvogei@cowiitzpud.org'; 'kim.moore@argusmedia.com'; 
'Nancy.Norris@powerex.com'; 'amber@iepa.com'; 'freesa@thirdpianetwind.com'; 
'acitrin@prosoiiana.com'; 'brees@evomarkets.com'; 'WBiattner@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'bryan.miiler@consteiiation.com'; 'ccoilins@Energystrat.com'; 'clamasbabbini@comverge.com'; 
'chariie.buck@energycenter.org'; 'davidmorse9@gmail.com'; 'dtowniey@infiniacorp.com'; 
'Diane.Feilman@nrgenergy.com'; 'cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com'; 'ddavie@weiihead.com'; 
'esison@smud.org'; 'ehadley@reupower.com'; 'Erin.Grizard@BioomEnergy.com'; 
'fhali@soiareiectricsoiutions.com'; 'gthomas@ecoact.org'; 'gfishman@ecoact.org'; 
'kiatt@energyattorney.com'; 'gohara@caipig.com'; 'hrasooi@semprautiiities.com';
'harry.singh@gs.com'; 'HYao@SempraUtiiities.com'; 'JanMcFar@sonic.net'; 'jpepper@svpower.com'; 
'janice@strategenconsulting.com'; 'jbarnes@SoiarLandPartners.com'; 'jrichman@bioomenergy.com'; 
'jspears@orrick.com'; 'kgiddens@orrick.com'; 'sahm@fitcoaiition.com'; 'kevin.chen@trinasolar.com'; 
'idri@pge.com'; 'lsherman@orrick.com'; 'iwhouse@innercite.com'; 'Luke@SoiarMonkey.net'; 
'marcusdacunha@hotmaii.com'; 'mbruce@ecoact.org'; 'moxsen@caipine.com'; 'mfrazee@anaheim.net'; 
'mark.roberts@suniightpartners.com'; 'matt.miller@recurrentenergy.com'; 'mcox@caipig.com'; 
'mpf@stateside.com'; 'mbass@esolar.com'; 'mdeange@smud.org';
'michaei.wheeier@recurrentenergy.com'; 'nedrayoung@gmaii.com'; 'nbiack@calbioenergy.com'; 
'obartho@smud.org'; 'PowerLegRegAffairs@sfwater.org'; 'robiongnecker@gmaii.com'; 
'rbuckenham@calbioenergy.com'; 'ryan.heidari@endimensions.com'; 'sara@soiaraliiance.org'; 
'seang@kroadpower.com'; 'sean.beatty@genon.com'; 'eddyconsulting@gmaii.com'; 
'sbaiiesteros@semprautilities.com'; 'siobhan.doherty@frv.com'; 'StephanieC@greeniining.org'; 
'steven@iepa.com'; 'steven.zhu@trinasolar.com'; 'tculiey@keyesandfox.com'; 'ttutt@smud.org'; 
'todd.johansen@recurrentenergy.com'; 'vjw3@pge.com'; 'bill@fitcoaiition.com'; 
'regulatory@siiveradopower.com'; RPS Compliance; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 'artrivera@comcast.net'; 
'CKebier@SempraGeneration.com'; 'cynthia.brady@consteilation.com'; 
'cynthia.brady@constellation.com'; 'Derek@AitaPowerGroup.com'; 'pstoner@lgc.org'; 
'imcgowan@3Degreeslnc.com'; 'Jennifer.Barnes@Navigantconsulting.com'; 
'James.Stack@CityofPaioAito.org'; 'judypau@dwt.com'; 'imitcheii@hanmor.com'; 
'm.stout@meridianenergyusa.com'; 'martinhomec@gmaii.com'; 'mniroula@water.ca.gov'; 
'nrader@caiwea.org'; 'pbiood@coiumbiaenergypartners.com'; 'pshaw@suntechamerica.com'; 
'richard.chandler@bp.com'; 'r.raushenbush@comcast.net'; 'rwalther@pacbeil.net'; 'pletkarj@bv.com'; 
'SEHC@pge.com'; 'spauker@wsgr.com'; 'ted@fitcoaiition.com'; 'thomase.hobson@ge.com'; 'mpr- 
ca@cooiearthsolar.com'; 'dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com'; 'TReid@fce.com'; 
'Karen.Kochonies@MorganStaniey.com'; 'nicoie.fabri@ciearenergybrokerage.com'; 
'catherine.krupka@sutheriand.com'; 'alexandra.konieczny@sutheriand.com'; 
'tjaffe@energybusinessconsultants.com'; 'ron.cerniglia@directenergy.com'; 
'DBodine@LibertyPowerCorp.com'; 'cswooliums@midamerican.com'; 'abiecunasjp@bv.com'; 
'cpacc@caipine.com'; 'echiang@eiementmarkets.com'; 'jpittsjr@pcgconsultants.com'; 
'jon.jacobs@paconsulting.com'; 'kjsimonsen@ems-ca.com'; 'Jeff.Guldner@aps.com'; 
'jenine.schenk@apses.com'; 'mark@pdspic.com'; 'chiien@NVEnergy.com'; 'emeiio@sppc.com'; 
'tdiiiard@sppc.com'; 'jgreco@terra-genpower.com'; 'bryan.schweickert@iadwp.com'; 
'ieilani.johnson@iadwp.com'; 'Randy.Howard@iadwp.com'; 'Jeff.Newman@bth.ca.gov'; 
'albyr24@gmail.com'; 'rkeen@manatt.com'; 'csteen@fulbright.com'; 'fyanney@fulbright.com'; 
'galiteva@aoi.com'; 'Andrew.Wang@SoiarReserve.com'; 'aayala@amonix.com'; 
'gbawa@cityofpasadena.net'; 'cchang@cityofpasadena.net'; 'vpuffer@gwpenergy.com'; 
'mc@amandfm.com'; 'jackmack@suesec.com'; 'BJeider@ci.burbank.ca.us'; 'ylehr@ci.azusa.ca.us'; 
'khoimes@trane.com'; 'case.admin@sce.com'; 'curt.roney@sce.com'; 'george.wiitsee@sce.com'; 
'janice.Wang@sce.com'; 'Joni.Templeton@sce.com'; 'Laura.Genao@sce.com'; 
'Meiissa.Hovsepian@sce.com'; 'jennifer.shigekawa@sce.com'; 'nquan@gswater.com'; 
'kswitzer@gswater.com'; 'rkmoore@gswater.com'; 'jay@treaiestate.net'; 'chad@cenergypower.com'; 
'rjgilieskie@san.rr.com'; 'hai@rwitz.net'; 'j.miles.cox@sbcglobai.net'; 'ggisel@indenergysoiutions.com'; 
'gbass@nobiesolutions.com'; 'SNeison@Sempra.com'; 'TRoberts@SempraUtilities.com';
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'CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com'; 'farreilytc@earthiink.net'; 'marcie.miiner@sheil.com'; 
'andrew.mcaiiister@energycenter.org'; 'jpierce@semprautiiities.com'; 'DNiehaus@SempraUtiiities.com'; 
'CentraiFiles@SempraUtiiities.com'; 'sharding@iidenergy.com'; 'fwnobie@WintecEnergy.com'; 
'peter.pearson@bves.com'; 'CBiack@riversideca.gov'; 'chestonem@sharpsec.com'; 
'pauldonahue@ieee.org'; 'john@deweygroup.com'; 'cathompson@anaheim.net'; 
'cathompson@anaheim.net'; 'JLehman@anaheim.net'; 'msamra@anaheim.net'; 
'kerry.eden@ci.corona.ca.us'; 'pfmoritzburke@gmaii.com'; 'Jeff.Hirsch@DOE2.com'; 
'tam@communityrenewables.biz'; 'cseymour@sunedison.com'; 'ek@a-kiaw.com'; 
'ekiebaner@adamsbroadweil.com'; 'info@GridX.com'; 'Brian.Prusnek@sce.com'; Obiora, Noel; 
'austin.yang@sfgov.org'; 'Dan.adler@caicef.org'; 'mramirez@sfwater.org';
'susan.preston@caicefangeifund.com'; 'tburke@sfwater.org'; 'andre.deviibiss@recurrentenergy.com'; 
'dcover@esassoc.com'; 'hans@siiveradopower.com'; 'iuke.dunnington@recurrentenergy.com'; 
'marcei@turn.org'; 'sam.masiin@recurrentenergy.com'; 'snulier@ethree.com'; 
'regulatory_affairs@recurrentenergy.com'; 'mcarboy@signalhiii.com'; 'avege@firstwind.com'; 
'CxAs@pge.com'; 'RegReiCPUCCases@pge.com'; 'CRMd@pge.com'; 'ELL5@pge.com'; 
'ian.kaiin@poweradvocate.com'; 'jay2@pge.com'; 'jsp5@pge.com'; 'fiiings@a-kiaw.com'; 'filings@a- 
klaw.com'; 'MMCL@pge.com'; 'mginsburg@orrick.com'; 's1c7@pge.com'; 'sis@a-klaw.com'; 'tjl@a- 
kiaw.com'; 'cmmw@pge.com'; 'nxk2@pge.com'; 'abrowning@votesoiar.org'; 'amartin@nextiight.com'; 
'ashianna.esmail@iw.com'; 'fderosa@nextiight.com'; 'jstoddard@manatt.com'; 
'jwoodruff@nextiight.com'; 'jscancarelii@croweii.com'; 'jared.johnson@iw.com'; 'jpaul@naturener.net'; 
'jmaita-weingard@naturener.net'; 'mchediak@bioomberg.net'; 'markfumia@dwt.com'; 
'mday@goodinmacbride.com'; 'Rachel.McMahon@firstsoiar.com'; 'tkaushik@manatt.com'; 
'Monica.Schwebs@bingham.com'; 'katherine@evomarkets.com'; 'lcottie@winston.com'; 
'nformosa@winston.com'; 'tsoiomon@winston.com'; 'cem@newsdata.com'; 
'iisa_weinzimer@platts.com'; 'atk4@pge.com'; 'CPUCCases@pge.com'; 'BXSZ@pge.com'; 
'bkc7@pge.com'; 'bari@pge.com'; 'GXL2@pge.com'; 'MNVA@pge.com'; 'mrh2@pge.com'; 
'S2B9@pge.com'; 'k1k3@pge.com'; 'chris@emeter.com'; 'wetstone@aiamedamp.com';
'beth@beth411 .com'; 'andy.vanhorn@vhcenergy.com'; 'kowalewskia@caipine.com'; 
'barmackm@caipine.com'; 'JChamberlin@LSPower.com'; 'phanschen@mofo.com'; 'masont@bv.com'; 
'dietrichiaw2@earthiink.net'; 'aiex.kang@itron.com'; 'ramonag@ebmud.com'; 'scott.gooriand@fpi.com'; 
'bepstein@fabiaw.com'; 'eschroeder@keyesandfox.com'; 'matthew.schafer@nexteraenergy.com'; 
'neiiie.tong@us.kema.com'; 'ramesh.ramchandani@commerciaienergy.net'; 
'ron.perry@commerciaienergy.net'; 'cwooten@iumenxconsulting.com'; 'rschmidt@bartieweils.com'; 
'andykatz@sonic.net'; 'gtrobinson@lbi.gov'; 'ed.smeioff@sunpowercorp.com';
'iynn@imaconsulting.com'; 'tfaust@redwoodrenewables.com'; 'paulfenn@iocai.org'; 
'anders.glader@eipower.com'; 'jna@speakeasy.org'; 'tim@marinemt.org'; 'johnspilman@netzero.net'; 
'ed.mainiand@sierraciub.org'; 'keithwhite@earthiink.net'; 'wem@igc.org'; 'eric.cherniss@gmaii.com'; 
'shani@scvas.org'; 'jerry.mix@wattstopper.com'; 'vsuravarapu@cera.com'; 'sberiin@mccarthyiaw.com'; 
'mary.tucker@sanjoseca.gov'; 'tom_victorine@sjwater.com'; 'mjensen@mercedid.org'; 
'davido@mid.org'; 'joyw@mid.org'; 'iindaf@mid.org'; 'brbarkovich@earthiink.net'; 
'bossman_burgess@yahoo.com'; 'dgrandy@caonsitegen.com'; 'mjberm@davisenergy.com'; 
'rmccann@umich.edu'; 'tobinjmr@sbcglobai.net'; 'saeed.farrokhpay@ferc.gov'; 'e-recipient@caiso.com'; 
'wylier@beutiercorp.com'; 'brian.theaker@nrgenergy.com'; 'rick@sierraecos.com'; 
'david.oliver@navigantconsulting.com'; 'kenneth.swain@navigantconsulting.com'; 
'pmaxweii@navigantconsulting.com'; 'Margaret.Miller@brookfieidpower.com'; 'tpomaies@arb.ca.gov'; 
'acsmith@stoei.com'; 'tbruneiio@caistrat.com'; 'mciaughiin@brauniegai.com'; 'cbarry@iwpnews.com'; 
'danieiie@ceert.org'; 'jiuckhardt@downeybrand.com'; 'kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com'; 
'mlowder@rcrcnet.org'; 'bernardo@brauniegai.com'; 'steveb@forestheaith.org'; 
'Tiffany.Roberts@iao.ca.gov'; 'braun@brauniegai.com'; 'mboccadoro@doiphingroup.org'; 
'cte@eslawfirm.com'; 'cte@esiawfirm.com'; 'rroth@smud.org'; 'vwood@smud.org'; 'michael@rockwood- 
consulting.com'; 'iterry@water.ca.gov'; 'huriock@water.ca.gov'; 'varanini@sbcglobai.net'; 
'steven@iipmanconsulting.com'; 'karen@kiindh.com'; 'DocToxics@aoi.com'; 'dbranchcomb@spi- 
ind.com'; 'cpuc@iiberty-energy.com'; 'c.mentzei@cieanenergymaui.com'; 'mpa@a-klaw.com'; 'rvn@a- 
kiaw.com'; 'Varner.Seaman@edpr.com'; 'CaiiforniaDockets@pacificorp.com'; 
'Tashiana.Wangler@PacifiCorp.com'; 'teri.ikeda@pacificorp.com'; 'dws@r-c-s-inc.com'; 
'castilie@landsenergy.com'; 'iindsay_zaitsoff@transaita.com'; 'djurijew@capitaipower.com';
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'john_dunn@transcanada.com'; 'meredith_lamey@transcanada.com'; 'spillott@capitaipower.com'; 
'mark.thompson@powerex.com'; 'lisa.cherkas@morganstaniey.com'; Lee, Cheryl; Peck, David B.;
Miiey, Matt; Tisdale, Matthew; Bawa, Niki; Biackney, Robert; Kamins, Sara M.; Howard, Ted; 
'igonzale@energy.state.ca.us'; 'jmcmahon@8760energy.com'; Colvin, Michael; Schwartz, Andrew; 
Simon, Anne; Mattson, Burton; Lukins, Chioe; Danforth, Christopher; Singh, Devia; Kwasny, Iryna; 
Marks, Jaciyn; Simon, Jason; Reiger, J. Jason; Parriilo, Jordan; Abhulimen, Joseph A.; Fitch, Julie A.; 
Halligan, Julie; Rahman, Junaid; Hieta, Karin M.; Ouyang, Ke Hao; White, Keith D.; Poirier, Marcelo; 
Loy, Mark R.; Stueve, Mary Jo; Ebke, Maryam; Rogers, Nika; Atamturk, Nilgun; Douglas, Paul; Momoh, 
Rahmon O.; Naidu, Raj; Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei; DeAngelis, Regina; Simon, Sean A.; Bone, Traci; 
Shmidt, Yuliya; 'claufenb@energy.state.ca.us'; 'cleni@energy.state.ca.us'; 'hraitt@energy.state.ca.us'; 
'kzocchet@energy.state.ca.us'; 'mpryor@energy.state.ca.us'; 'mjaske@energy.state.ca.us'; 
'pdoughma@energy.state.ca.us'; 'dvidaver@energy.state.ca.us'; 'gherrera@energy.state.ca.us'; 
'jwoodwar@energy.state.ca.us'; 'hcronin@water.ca.gov'; 'rmiller@energy.state.ca.us'
Subject: R11-05-005 (RPS) Sec 399.20 FiT Program

To Service List: I intend to hold workshops on standard form contract language during the week of 
January 9-13, 2012. I will provide further information on scheduling and agenda as it becomes 
available. As a result, I anticipate a proposed decision will mail in the first quarter of 2012, rather than 
late 2011, as previously indicated in the October 13, 2011 ruling. Thank you.

Regina M. DeAngelis

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

415.703.2011
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